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Diamond Williams 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 05,201 1 4:44 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: smlubertozzi@uiwater,com; keweeks@uiwater.com; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina 
Collins 

Subject: Filing in Docket No.: 090381-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Longwood for an Increase in 
Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 21 (Commission Ordered Adjustments).ltr.Ol-05-2011(2).pdf 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive 
Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattornevs.com 

cmarcelIi@rsbattorneys.com 

b. Docket No. 090381-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Longwood for an Increase in Wastewater 
Rates in Seminole County, Florida -fi l ing the Utility's verification that the Commission Ordered 
Adjustments ("COAs") have been made on its books and records. 

c. Utilities, Inc. of Longwood 

d. 24Pages. 

e. Letter t o  Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page; and copy o f  the bookkeeping 
entries reflecting the COAs - 22 pages. 

1/5/2011 
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ROSE. SUNDSTROM 8r BENTLEY. LLP 
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Plase &pond to &e Iakc Mary Office 

January 5,2010 

E-FILING 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No.: 090381-SU; Application of Utilities, Inc. of Longwood for an Increase 
in Wastewater Rates in Seminole County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.176 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Commission Order No. PSC-10-0407-PAA-SU requires that Utilities, Inc. of 
Longwood verify that the Commission Ordered Adjustments (“COAs”) have been made 
on its books and records. Enclosed is a copy of the bookkeeping enbies reflecting the 
COAS. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI 
For the Firm 
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cc: Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Regulatory Accounting and Affairs 
(w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Kirsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail); 

-,. cc) ‘:I 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIS$ION 

In re: Application of 
UTILITIES, INC. OF LONGWOOD 
for an increase in wastewater 
rates in Seminole County, Florida 

DOCKET NO.: 090381-SU 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF LONGWOOD, by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the bookkeeping 

entries reflecting that the Commission Ordered Adjustments (“COAs”) have been made 

on its books and records. 

Respectfully submitted this 5‘h day of 
January, 2011, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@?rsbattorneys.com 
cmarcelli@rsbattornevs.com 

> 
- J 
MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN 

JCHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI 
For the Firm 



Utilities, Inc. of Longwood 
Commission Ordered Adjustments 

2010 
I Prefiled I AF1 I AF3 I A F 4  I AF5 I AF8 I Total 

Net Income I (43,34911 3.653 I 190 I 1,227 I 310 I 8,339 I (29,631) 
EBITDA I I I 

m 
Prefiled I AFl  I AF3 I AF4 I AF5 I AF8 I Total 

Net Income I I 3,519 I 224 I 1,472 I 371 I I 5,587 
EBITDA I I I I 

2008 and Prior 
I Prefiled I AFl  I AF3 I '4F4 I AF5 I AF8 I Total 

Net Income I 429,335 I 57,107 I 2,436 I 9,366 I (3,28311 15,979 I 510.939 
EBITDA I I (4,077)l (4,077) 

Net Income Effect (before EBITDA) 

Total Net Income Effect of Adjustments 

486,895 
EBITDA Effect (4,077) 

482,818 



ulV,llll?S, INC. OF MNGWOOD 
COMWSSION ORDERED ADJUSTMENTS 

Entry 1: 
Audit Fin- I - Aquiddon Adjruusbllcnt ComCtiOg Enpies 
Location: Docket No. og0381-W audit report p& 6 1 0  and PAA order p& 3-4 
Entry Description: To 
oetober Polo. 

UPIS balpnour at aqddtion andthe relnted A/D and depredation expmsc throush 

QbixtAK I % d p e r B M s w r i i  
246.1145 AA 246100 Ownkation 
246.1295 AA 246100 sflla/Implv Pump Plt Is 

SovrrorayitYMam 
Receiving wells 

2 4 6 . w  AA 
246.1375 AA 
246.1395 AA 
246.1475 AA 
246.1490 AA 
246.500 AA 
246.206a AA 
246.P05 AA 
246.2113 AA 
246.2120 AA 
246.2140 AA 
246.2160 AA 
246.2220 AA 
2 4 6 . w ~  AA 

246100.6640 AA 
A A  

246.1345 
246.1353 
246.l.360 
246.X.380 
246.1460 
M . 4 6 0  
246.148s 
246.2030 
2 4 6 . ~ 5  
246.2110 
246.2135 
246.- 
a 4 6 . w  
246.WjO 
246.~55 

AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 

246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
*loo 
246100 
216100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 

*loo 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
M l W  
246100 
246100 
246100 
a46100 

&bit G d i !  
200 

296,840 
177,785 

5.734 
124,370 

2,196 
14931 

1,111 

194,188 
33,341 
89,275 
20,174 
42,727 
52,756 
1.967 

11,146 
4 

20ololmplet 
2009 Impan 
20cEand prior rmpaet 





UTlLITIES, INC. OF LONGWOOD 
CXIMM1SSION ORDERED ADJUSTMENTS 

Entry2 
Audit Finding 3 - Plant Sample 
Loation Docket No. 090381-SU audit reportpg. 12-13 and PAA order pg. 3-4 
Entry Dewription: To reclassify invoices that belong to sister companies tluvugb October 2010. 

i D.& cr.& obiectA/c €&.set- 
246.2055 AA 246100 A/D - Struct/Imprv Pump Pit I S  2,305 
246.2160 AA 246100 A/D - Treat/Disp Equip Trt Plt 467 
252.lr100 AA 252111 Treat/Disp EquipTrtPlt 951 
255.1295 AA 255101 Struct/Impm Pump Plt Ls 4,869 

255101.6660 AA a5101 Dep Exp - Struct/Imprv Pump Plt LS 162 
252111.6765 AA 252111 Dep Exp  - Treat/Disp Equip Trt Plt 44 

246.1295 AA 246100 %l'll&/IUlpN Pump Pit Ls 4,869 

252.2160 AA 252111 A/D - Treat/Disp Equip Trt Plt 467 

246100.676 5 AA 246100 Dep Exp  - Treat/Disp Eguip Trt Plt 44 

246.1400 AA 246100 Treat/Disp Equip m Plt 951 

255.2055 AA 255101 A/D - SVuct/Imprv Pump Plt LS 2,305 
246100.6660 AA 246100 Dep Exp  - Struct/Impm Pump Plt IS 162 

SvmmslvImoact 
Deprec Impact 

Entry3: 
Audit Finding 3 - Plant Sample 
Laeation Dodcet No. 090381-9U audit report pg. 12-13 and PAA order pg. 3-4 
Entry Description: To record missing aMunulated depdation on a PO writeup that occurred in Deeember 
2009 but should have OMlllPd m October 2008. 

246100 Dep E x p  - Struct/Imprv Pump Pit Ls 
ohiectA/c L&aBusinessUnit 
246100.6660 AA 
246.2055 AA 255101 A/D - strud/ImpN Pump Ph 

&&& Qdi 
5 

5 - 
Depw Impact 

2010 Impact 
2009 Impact 
2008 and Prior Impact 

Entry 4; 
Audit h d i n g  3 - Plant Sample 
Location: DoeltetNo. 090381-SUaudit reportpg. 12-13 and PAAorderpg. 3-4 
Entry Descriptioo: To expense items that were capitalized and record thc depreciation effect through October 
2010. 

O b i e c t A / C -  @&t 
246.2105 AA 246100 A/D - Sewer Force Main 25 

246100 A/D - Treat/Disp Equip Trt Pit 2,638 246.2160 AA 
. , .. .,.. I * . , _.̂. 1. 

85 
3,700 

292 

171 
16 

- 
2 

246.1400 AA 246100 Treat/Disp Equip Trt Pit 
246.1475 AA 246100 Laboratory Eqpt 

246100.6710 AA 246100 Dep Exp - Sewer Force Main 
246100.6765 AA 246100 Dep Exp - Treat/Disp Equip Trt Plt 
246100.6840 AA 246100 Dep Exp - Laboratory Eqpt 



Deprec Impact 
O&M Impact 

2010 Impact 
Deprec 
O W  

2009 Impact 
Deprec 
O&M 

Deprec 
O&M 

zoo8 and prior Impact 

228 1 



Entry 5: 
Audit Finding 3 - Plant Sample 
Loeation: Docket No. 090381-SU audit report pg. 12-13 and PAA order pg. 3-4 
Entry D d p t i o n  To remove unsupported invoiced amounts and the related A/D and depreciation expense 
through October 20x0. 

QbwALc 
246.1245 
246.1295 
246.1300 
246.1345 

246.1400 
246.1350 

246.~70 
246.1475 

246100.6640 
246100.6660 
246100.6665 
246100.6710 
246100.6715 
246100.6765 

246100.6840 
246100.6835 

246.2030 
246.2055 
246.2060 
246.2105 

246.2160 
246.2230 

246.2110 

246.2235 
246100.6640 
246100.6660 
246100.6665 
246100.6710 

246100.6765 
100.68 

246100.6715 

100.68 

L&ec 
UR 
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
24c 
24t 

Organization 
StNd/ImpN Pump Plt LS 
s W c t / h l p N m  
Sewer Force Main 
Sewer Gravity Main 
Treat/Disp Equip Trt Plt 
Tools, Shop, % Misc Eqpt 
Iaboratory Eqpt 
Dep Exp  - Organization 

Dep E x p  - Strud/Imprv Trt 
Dep Exp - Sewer Force Main 
Dep Exp - Sewer Gravity Main 
Dep Exp - Treat/Disp Equip Trt Plt 
Dep Exp - Twls, Shop, & Misc Espt 
Dep Exp - Laboratory Eqpt 
A/D -Organization 
A/D - svud/Impw Pump Plt LS 

A/D - Sewer Force Main 
A/D -Sewer Gravity Main 
AID - Treat/Disp Equip Trt Plt 
A/D -Tools, Shop, & Misc Eqpt 
AID - Laboratory EoDt 

Dep Exp - sWd/ImplV pump Plt Ls 

A/D - %N&/hlplVm 

Dep Exp - Organization 
Dep Exp - StNCt/Imprv Pump Plt LS 
Dep - stNct/ImplV Trt 
Dep Exp - Sewer Force Main 
Dep Lkp - Sewer Gravity Main 
Dep Exp - Treat/Disp Equip Trt Plt 

s, Shop, & Mise Eqj 
iratory Eqpt 

3,251 
2,214 

71 
733 
273 

6,886 
1,390 

Q!& 
8,419 
6,122 
1,092 
1,910 
1,800 

18,139 
t905  
1,012 

175 
204 

28 
53 
33 

840 
99 
56 

~ ~ 

UR Ledger has no impact on finaneials. 





utilities, Inc of L o n g w d  
commiaron Ordered Mjustments 

Entry 6: 
Audit Finding 4 - Plant Retirments 
Loeation: Docket No. 090381-SU audit report pg. 14-16 and PAA order pg. 3-4 
Entry Description: To retire -.seta that should have been retired and retlect the 
retirement through October 2010. 

QbiccLu 
246.2060 
246.2105 
246.2160 
246.2195 
246.2215 
246.2245 
246.1300 
246.1345 
246.l400 
a46.1435 
246.1460 
246.1485 

246100.6665 

k k e x  
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 

Business UNt 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 

AID - Struet/Imprv Treat Plt 
AID -Sewer Force Main 
AID - TreatIDisp Equip Trt Plt 
AID - Other Plt Pump 
A/D - office Furn & Eqpt 
A/D - Communication J?.qpt 

Sewer Fore Main 
TreatlDisp Equip M Plt 

office Fum & Eqpt 
Communication Eqpt 
Dep Exp - StructIImpw Treat Plt 

Seuct/1mprv Treat Plt 

other Pir pump 

&bit @&t 
7.430 
1,008 
21,535 
5,773 
655 
3,751 

5,832 
690 

14,580 
5,153 
380 
5452 

D e p w  Impact I 12,064 ] 
2010 Impact 1,227 
2009 Impact 
2008 and Prior Impact 







utiutiea, lnc. of Longwood 
cornmiasion Ordered Adjustments 

m-Y 7: 
Audit Finding 5 - Auowanoe for Fun& Used During coaehuction 
loeation: Docket No. 090381-SU audit report pg. 17 and PAA order pg. 3-4 
Entry Description: To correct IDC calculations due to UI not having an authorized rate prior to zoo3 and to roll 
fonvard through odober 2010. 

. .  - a E w h ? d M  
246.2055 AA 246100 AID - Struct/Imprv Pump Plt LS 
246.2113 AA 246100 AID -Manholes 
246.2155 AA 246100 AID - lagoons 
246.2160 AA 246100 A/D - k t / D i s p  Equip M Plt 
246.2215 AA 

?46100.6660 AA 246100 Dep !?xp - Struct/Imprv Pump Pit 1 
246100.6717 AA 246100 Dep Exp - Manholes 
246100.6760 AA 246100 Dep Exp - Lagwns, 
246100.6765 AA 246100 Dep Exp - Treat/Dlsp Equip M Plt 
246100.6820 AA 

credit 
366 
247 
3,415 
548 
.. . 

~ 

1 

246.1295 
246.1353 
246.1395 
246.1400 

246100.6660 
246.1455 

246100.6717 
2461oo.676o 
246100.6765 
*100.6820 

AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 

246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 

786 
527 

4,813 
856 
300 
26 

40 
6 



3
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utilities, lnc. of Longvood 
Commission Ordcred Adjllshnents 

Entry 6: 
Audit Findinn 8 -Accumulated Amortizabion Of CIAC 
&tion: Do-cket No. 090381-SU audit report pg. 22-23 and PAA order pg. 3-4 
Entry Description: To mmct CIAC R ~ C C  acquisition due tu incomd rates and conversion mishaps. 

Q L L i s A u  

246.3550 
246.3555 

246.3500 

246.4050 
246.4070 
246.4107 
246.4115 
246.4150 

246.4265 
246.4155 

kCle3 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 

246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 ~ 

CIAC - Struct/Impw General 
CIAC - Sewer Force Main 
CIAC - Sewer Gravity Main 
A/A of CIAC - Struct/Impw Pump Plt Is 
A/AofCIAC- stNct/ImpwTrt 
A/A of CIAC - Manholes 
WAof CIAC - Services to Customers 
A/A of CIAC - lagoons 
A/A of CIAC - TreatlDisp Eputp Trt Plt 

I 1‘ 

246100.7283 AA 246100 Amort Exp - Manholes 
246100.7290 AA 246100 Amort Exp - S e m i s  to Customers 
246100.7430 AA 246100 Amort Exp -Wastewater Tap 
246100.7425 AA 246100 
246.3505 
246.35% 
246.3557 
246.3705 
246.4070 
246.403 
246.4100 
24644105 

AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 

246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
266100 

- 
XAC - Stmct/Impn, Trt 

LAC - SaMm to Customma 
CIAC - Manholes 
CIAC -Wastewater Tap 
AJAofCIAC- Struct/ImprvGeneral 
A/AofCIAC- Or@nizatiOn 
A/A of CIAC - Sewer Fom Main 
AfAofCIAC-Sewer GravityMah 

Q& w 
697.628 
70,056 
124,953 
7,519 

37L239 
96,623 
51,469 

246100.7325 AA 246100 h 0 r t  U P  - k%WnS 

246100.7330 AA 246100 Amort Exp - TreatIDisp Equip Trt Plt 
246100.7245 AA 246100 Amort Exp - Str”ct/Imprv General 
246100.7275 AA 246100 Amort Exp - Sewer Force Main 

~7280 AA h o r t  Exp - Sewer Grawty Main 
E 5  AA 

246100.7230 AA 246100 Amort Exp - Struct f Imprv Trt 
2 4 6 1 ~ . ~ 9 0  AA 246100 Amm Exp - Services to customers 
246100.7283 AA 246100 Amon Exp - Manholes 
246100.7325 AA ~46100 AmortExp-Lagwns 
246100.7330 AA 246100 Amort Exp - Treatloisp Fquip lit Plt 

Depree Impact 24,317 I 

20,124 
7.061 

687.049 

124,953 
10,579 
473.775 
133,005 
48,350 
54,727 

70,056 

2010 Impact 
2009 Impact 
2008 and Prior Impact 
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.9% 
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LdeK 
AA 
M 
AA 
M 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
M 
M 
AA 
AA 
AA 

AA 
M 
AA 
M 
AA 
AA 
AA 
AA 
M 
AA 
AA 
A4 
M 
AA 
AA 
M 
M 
M 



-, INC. OF WNGWOOD 
DocKEf NO. o~oJBI-SIJ 
PREPUEDSUPPOXT 

QkktALc 
246.1193 
246.1290 
246.1900 
246.1315 
246.1345 
246.1350 
246.1353 
146.1360 
246.wm 
246.WO 
2461030 
246.2050 

246206a 
246.2075 
246.2080 
2462105 
246.2110 
146.aU3 
246.UW 
146.2140 

246.20& 

2 4 6 . a ~  
246.~60 
246.2165 
246.2195 
2461200 
246.2215 
246.2220 
246.a2gO 
246.a23.5 
w.2245 
2462285 

246100.6640 
246100.6660 
246100.6665 
246100.6685 
246100.6710 
246100.673 
246100.677 
246100.6725 
246100.6745 
246100.6760 
246100.6765 
246100.6800 
246100.6805 

246100.6825 

246100.6840 
246100.6850 
246100.6$90 

246100.6820 

246100,6835 

M 
M 
M 
M 
AA 
M 
M 
M 
AA 
M 
M 
AA 
M 
A h  
M 
M 
M 
1GI 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
AA 
M 
M 
M 
M 

M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 
M 

246100 
2461m 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
2461oa 
246x00 
246100 

246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 

246100 

146100 
246100 

246100 
146l.30 

246100 
W * O O  
146100 

~646100 

246100 

246100 
246300 
246100 
246100 

246lOO 

246100 

246100 

246100 

246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
246100 
24610(1 
246100 
246100 
246100 

246100 

246100 
246100 
246100 

246100 
246100 

246100 
246100 

313,314 

1427,389 

64,504 
&533 
23J1oQa 
125505 
339.757 

4616 
(47) 


